

Daniel Limon | Environmental Field Technician

Office: 317 S. Isis Ave, Suite 207, Inglewood, CA. 90301

Cell Phone: 310-422-0784 Daniel.Limon@EFIGlobal.com

Professional Summary:

Daniel Limon has over 10 years of industry experience ranging from demolition and grading to hazardous material assessment and removal. He has direct experience working with different Air Quality inspectors as an abatement and demolition laborer, supervisor and project manager. He is familiar with various city and SCAQMD compliance.

Areas of Expertise:

- Field Inspections
- Client Relations

Licenses and Certifications:

Asbestos Building Inspector Certification (AHERA), California, License/Dosh #CA-015-06

Contractor /Supervisor Certification (AHERA), California, License #CA-015-04

Certified Lead Sampling Technician (CDPH), California, License #LRC-00009111

SCAQMD – Rule 1403 Asbestos Emissions from Demolition/Renovation Activities Certification (AQMD), California, License #537922

Moisture Mapping and Thermal Imaging Microbial Sample Collection Certificate, California, License #06172021

Heartsaver - First Aid CPR AED, American Heart Association, Card #246014099937

Project Experience:

NH Environmental, City of Industry, CA Abatement/Demolition

Project Manager of the complete abatement and structural demolition of the downtown Riverside District Attorney's Office.

NH Environmental, City of Industry, CA Demolition/Grading

Supervisor for the City of Los Angeles Lincoln Park Pool Complex. Conducted project oversight for the demolition of the original pool complex, removal of contaminated soil, and importation/compaction of new building pad.

Professional Experience:

JLM Environmental, Environmental Inspector, 2021-2022 NH Environmental, Project Manager, 2016-2020 NH Environmental, Demolition and Asbestos Employee/Supervisor, 2013-2016



Education:

Associate of Science, Respiratory Therapy, Concorde Career College, Garden Grove, California